

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CLERK OF THE COURT

REGIONAL JUSTICE CENTER 200 LEWIS AVENUE, 3rd FI. LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89155-1160 (702) 671-4554 Electronically Filed Nov 30 2022 07:52 AM Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of Supreme Court

Anntoinette Naumec-Miller Court Division Administrator

Steven D. Grierson Clerk of the Court

November 30, 2022

Elizabeth A. Brown Clerk of the Court 201 South Carson Street, Suite 201 Carson City, Nevada 89701-4702

> RE: STATE OF NEVADA vs. TULY LEPOLO aka TUTAMUA LEPOLO S.C. CASE: 85631 D.C. CASE: C-20-345911-1

Dear Ms. Brown:

On November 4, 2022 our office submitted a Notice of Appeal packet for the above referenced case noting that the minutes from August 17, 2022, August 18, 2022, August 19, 2022, August 22, 2022 and August 24, 2022 were not included. The minutes have now been completed and are enclosed. Please contact our office at (702) 671-0512 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CLERK OF THE COURT

/s/ Heather Ungermann Heather Ungermann, Deputy Clerk

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor		COURT MINUTES	August 17, 2022
C-20-345911-1	State of Nevada vs Tuly Lepolo		
August 17, 2022	11:00 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: E	Bluth, Jacqueline M.	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 10C
COURT CLERK: Kristen Brown			
RECORDER: De'Awna Takas			
REPORTER:			
PARTIES PRESENT:	Conlin, Elise M Giordani, John Lepolo, Tuly Margolis, Jason State of Nevada	Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Plaintiff	
JOURNAL ENTRIES			
- OUTSIDE THE PRESENCE OF THE PROSPECTIVE JURY: Mr. Giordani advised the Court that the defense has made a counter offer in which the State is rejecting. Statement by the Deft.			
PROSPECTIVE JURY PRESENT: Voir dire. COURT ORDERED, Trial CONTINUED.			

CUSTODY

8/18/22 11:30 AM JURY TRIAL

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor		COURT MINUTES	August 18, 2022
C-20-345911-1	State of Nevada vs Tuly Lepolo		
August 18, 2022	2 11:30 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY:	Bluth, Jacqueline M.	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 10C
COURT CLERK: Kristen Brown			
RECORDER: De'Awna Takas			
REPORTER:			
PARTIES PRESENT:	Conlin, Elise M Di Giacomo, Marc P. Lepolo, Tuly Margolis, Jason State of Nevada	Attorney Attorney Defendant Plaintiff JOURNAL ENTRIES	
- PROSPECTIV	E JURY PRESENT: Cont	tinued voir dire. Jury and 2 a	lternates selected and sworn.

Clerk read the Amended Information to the jury and stated the Defendant's plea thereto. Opening statements by counsel. COURT ORDERED, Trial CONTINUED.

CUSTODY

8/19/22 10:00 AM JURY TRIAL

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor		COURT MINUTES	August 19, 2022
C-20-345911-1	State of Nevada vs Tuly Lepolo		
August 19, 2022	10:00 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: H	Bluth, Jacqueline M.	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 10C
COURT CLERK: Kristen Brown			
RECORDER: De'Awna Takas			
REPORTER:			
PARTIES PRESENT:	Conlin, Elise M Giordani, John Lepolo, Tuly Margolis, Jason State of Nevada	Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Plaintiff	
JOURNAL ENTRIES			
- JURY PRESENT: Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheets). COURT ORDERED, Trial CONTINUED.			
CUSTODY			
8/22/22 9:00 AM JURY TRIAL			

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor		COURT MINUTES	August 22, 2022
C-20-345911-1	State of Nevada vs Tuly Lepolo		
August 22, 2022	9:00 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: Bl	uth, Jacqueline M.	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 10C
COURT CLERK: Kristen Brown			
RECORDER: Deloris Scott			
REPORTER:			
	Conlin, Elise M Giordani, John Lepolo, Tuly Margolis, Jason State of Nevada	Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Plaintiff	
JOURNAL ENTRIES			
- JURY PRESENT: Testimony and exhibits presented. (See worksheets). COURT ORDERED, Trial CONTINUED.			
OUTSIDE THE P	RESENCE OF THE JU	RY: Court advised the Deft.	of his right not to testify.
CUSTODY			
8/23/22 11:30 AM JURY TRIAL			

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor		COURT MINUTES	August 24, 2022
C-20-345911-1	State of Nevada vs Tuly Lepolo		
August 24, 2022	9:30 AM	Jury Trial	
HEARD BY: Blu	uth, Jacqueline M.	COURTROOM:	RJC Courtroom 10C
COURT CLERK:	Kristen Brown Nicole McDevitt		
RECORDER: Deloris Scott			
REPORTER:			
PARTIES			
PRESENT:	Conlin, Elise M Giordani, John Lepolo, Tuly Margolis, Jason State of Nevada	Attorney Attorney Defendant Attorney Plaintiff	
JOURNAL ENTRIES			
- 9:30 AM, Nicole McDevitt, Court Clerk present.			
JURY PRESENT: Court read jury instructions to the jury. Closing Arguments by Ms. Conlin, Mr. Margolis, and Mr. Giordani. Court Marshal and Judicial Executive Assistant sworn to take charge of			

the jury at 11:38 AM. 11:30 AM, Kristen Brown, Court Clerk present.

JURY PRESENT: At the hour of 1:58 pm, the Jury returned with a VERDICT of COUNT 1 - GUILTY of FIRST DEGREE MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON and COUNT 2 - GUILTY of ASSAULT WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON. Jury polled. COURT ORDERED, matter CONTINUED for the penalty phase.

C-20-345911-1

CUSTODY

8/25/22 11:00 AM JURY TRIAL - PENALTY PHASE